Grand Junction, Colorado, December 16, 1913.

The City Council of the City of Grand Junction convened in regular session at four e'cleck p. m., in the City Hall, with Mayor Cherrington in the chair.

The fellowing Commissioners, upon call of roll, responded as present: Cherrington,
Verbeck, Rankin, Carson, Helmburg.

City Attorney Tupper was present.

The minutes of the regular meeting of December 9th, and adjourned sessions of December 10th and 12th, were read and approved as corrected, the minute of December 12th in reference to the introduction and passage of an emergency ordinance providing for a special appropriation for the maintenance of the city water works being ordered stricken from the record.

The following bills having been approved by heads of departments and audited, were read by the Clerk:

No.	Fund.	Claim of	Amount.	For
16,567-78	Highways	Labor Acc't Dep. Hgws.	\$263.45 V	Labor and team work
16,579	Lea to examine	H. F. Vorbeck, Com. F. & S.	1.50	Paid to W. Birdsall
580		Mesa Lumber Co.	1.15	Lumber
581		E. A. Van Dusen	55.80	9300 lbs. Alfalfa hay
582	"	Frank R. Hall	5.00	Profile and grades
16,583-6	Health-Park	Labor Acc't Dep . H. & C. B.	81.00	Labor
16,587-91	Water	Labor Acc't Dep. Water & S.	110.50	Laber and team work
16,592	Fire	Julius Pearse Fire D. S. Co.		
593	Police	American Disinfecting Co.	126.61	60 gals. insect exterm'r
594	and waster at the same	Red Front Restaurant	5.00	Meal tickets for prisoners
595	General	Elite Laundry	1.25	Towel service for Nov.
596		G. J. News Pub. Co.	42.05	Pub. election notice
597	"		4.50	Clerical work
598-9	GenSdw. # 1	Carolyn Derryberry	4.65	
600	Sidewalk No. 1	C. S. Hoeckel B. B. & Lith. Co	. 17.87	1 Assessment book
		Whitewater Hotel		
602		Eli Mahannah	2.85	Provisions
603	E	W. J. Silzell	1.15	Horse feed
604-5	Water-Police	Mesa Paint & Wall Paper Co.	1.05	Paint and kalsomine
606		Len Bradbury Sad'ly Co.		
607	"	Auto Repair & Supply Co.		
608				Sheet packing
609		Mt. Garfield Plumbing Co.	4.12	Labor and material
610		Neff & Fahrmeyer		
611		H. O. Eastman		Horse feed
612	"	Quick Print Shop	15.50	Post cards and printing
613	General	The G. V. Store	2.63	Pencils and ink

Moved by Commissioner Rankin, seconded by Commissioner Carson, that the bills as read be allowed and warrants ordered drawn for the several amounts.

The motion being put, upon call of roll, the Commissioners voted as follows: Cherrington, yea; Verbeck, yea; Rankin, yea; Carson, yea; Holmburg, yea.

All the Commissioners having voted yea, the Mayor declared the motion carried and the bills allowed.

The following resolution was introduced and read:

RESOLUTION.

WHEREAS, under the terms and provisions of Ordinance No. 178, the City Council has created Paving District No. 3 of the City of Grand Junction, Colorado, and the said City Council has caused to be published, as required by said ordinance, a notice of the completion of said district and apportionment of the costs thereof, and

WHEREAS, no written objections or any other objection have been

filed with the Clerk with respect to the proposed assessment of costs of said improvements, therefore,

BE IT RESOLVED, That the time under said ordinance for filing objections of any kind against the acceptance of said work and the assessment therefor, has now expired, and the said improvement is hereby confirmed, all in pursuance of said ordinance.

Moved by Commissioner Holmburg, seconded by Commissioner Rankin, that the resolution as read be passed and adopted.

The motion being put, upon call of roll, the Commissioners voted as follows: Cherrington, yea; Verbeck, yea; Rankin, yea; Carson, yea; Holmburg, yea.

All the Commissioners having voted yea, the Mayor declared the motion carried and the resolution passed and adopted.

A proposed ordinance, entitled "An Ordinance Approving the Whole Cost of Improvements made in and for Paving District Number 3 in the City of Grand Junction, Colorado, Pursuant to Ordinance Number 178, adopted and approved June 11, 1910, and

Pursuant to Resolutions and Proceedings of the City Council adopted pursuant to said Ordinance, approving the Apportionment of said Costs to each Lot or Tract of Land or other Real Estate in said District, Assessing the Share of said Cost against each Lot or Tract of Land or Other Real Estate in said District, and Prescribing the Manner for the Collection and Payment of said Assessments," was introduced and read by the Clerk.

Moved by Commissioner Vorbeck, seconded by Commissioner Rankin, that the proposed ordinance as read be passed for publication.

The motion being put, each Commissioner, as his name was called, voted as follows: Cherrington, yea; Vorbeck, yea; Rankin, yea; Carson, yea; Holmburg, yea.

All the Commissioners having voted yea, the Mayor dechared the motion carried and the proposed ordinance passed for publication.

A proposed ordinance, entitled "An Ordinance Providing for an Emergency Appropriation for the City Water Works," was introduced by Commissioner Carson and read by the Clerk.

Moved by Commissioner Carson, seconded by Commissioner Holmburg, that the proposed ordinance as read be passed and adopted as an emergency ordinance.

The motion being put, upon call of rell, the Commissioners voted as follows: Cherrington, yea; Vorbeck, yea; Rankin, yea; Carson, yea; Holmburg, yea.

All the Commissioners having voted yea, the Mayer declared the motion carried and the ordinance passed and adopted as an emergency ordinance by a unanimous vote of the Council.

Moved by Commissioner Holmburg, seconded by Commissioner Rankin, that the ordinance just passed be numbered 217, and that the same be ordered published in the Daily Sentinel, the official newspaper of the city.

The motion carried by a unanimous vote of the Council, and it was so ordered.

Moved by Commissioner Holmburg, seconded by Commissioner Carson, that whereas it has been the custom of the city for a number of years to pay the salaries for the menth of December of regular city employes before Christmas, the Mayor and Clerk be authorized and instructed to issue the warrants in payment of the December salaries of all regular city employes on or emmediately after December 20, 1913.

The metion being put, each Commissioner, as his name was called, voted as follows: Cherrington, yea; Verbeck, yea; Rankin, yea; Carson, yea; Holmburg, yea.

All the Commissioners having voted yea, the Mayor declared the motion carried.

Moved by Commissioner Carson, seconded by Commissioner Holmburg, that the Council adjourn.

The motion carried, and the Council then adjourned.

City Clerk.

Charles K Holmburg